ADICT

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

May 15, 2023

City of Angleton City Council
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco St.
Angleton, TX 77515

Re:  Mulberry Fields Subdivision
Utilities and Drainage Revisions

To whom it may concern,

In regards to the water and sanitary sewer utilities for the revised Mulberry Fields Subdivision located at 710 W.
Mulberry St. in Angleton, Texas, the pipe and line sizes designed are sufficient for the flows proposed and pipe resizing
will not be necessary when making the change from 41 single family homes to 82 single family attached home site. This
is subject to the city water and sewer capacity. There will be no change in drainage required either as drainage pipes
have been adequately designed.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 832.895.1093.
Sincerely,

Adico, LLC
TBPE Firm No. 16423

Mﬂ, PL.

Principal

2114 EL DORADO BLVD. - SUITE 400 - FRIENDSWOOD, TX 77546 - PH: 832.895.1093



